

# MD FUAD HASAN

Professional WordPress  
Developer

## Contact

**Address**  
Chittagong, 10, 4100

**Phone**  
01711001009

**E-mail**  
[hfud118@gmail.com](mailto:hfud118@gmail.com)

**Website :**  
<https://mdfuad.dev>

**Fiverr :**  
[fiverr.com/fuad\\_hasan2](https://www.fiverr.com/fuad_hasan2)

## Skills

Professional Development  
  
Excellent

WordPress knowledge  
  
Excellent

Professional and mature  
  
Excellent

Professional ethics  
  
Excellent

Microsoft Windows XP  
professional  
  
Excellent

I am one of the prominent WordPress Developer. I have been working as a WordPress Website Designer more than 4 years. I, as a WordPress Developer, has a vast knowledge on \*\* WordPress Website Design \*\* WordPress Speed Customization \*\* WordPress Website Customization. To include, I have got a solid experience on \*\* WordPress Website SEO. Indeed, my future clients can have a prospects to receive beautiful services in every possible aspects from my side.

## Work History

2017-06 -  
2020-07

### Professional WordPress Developer

*Md Fuad Hasan, Chittagong*

- Completed all paperwork, recognizing any discrepancies and addressing them in a timely fashion.
- Demonstrated respect, friendliness and willingness to help wherever needed.
- Developed team communications and information for meetings.
- Worked flexible hours; night, weekend, and holiday shifts.
- Served customers in a friendly, efficient manner following outlined steps of service.
- Drove operational improvements which resulted in savings and improved profit margins.
- Performed duties in accordance with all applicable standards, policies and regulatory guidelines to promote safe working environment.
- Identified issues, analyzed information and provided solutions to problems.
- Carried out day-day-day duties accurately and efficiently.

## Education

2019-03 -  
2019-03

### MBA: HRM

*Premier University - Chittagong*

2014-03 -  
2018-03

### BBA: HRM

*Premier University - Chittagong*